VanPatten, Stacey —‘Pr:m/ \ N\qqt

From: Faus, Kevin

Sent: Friday, January 05, 2001 8:20 AM
To: VanPatten, Stacey

Subject: RE: Spill#51895, Leak#13473

Seems reasonable to me. If you drop off the paperwork | will call to verify that insyfance paid. Thanks,

Kevin
From: VanPatten, Stacey
Sent: Thursday, January 04, 2001 4:58 PM
To: Faus, Kevin

Subject: Spill#51895, Leak#13473
Hi Kevin-

desk (Oh No)/ and came across this site. | have the DO
nup, a letter from the RP about contacting insurance for costs,
nd the work cofnpleted, but we assigned a leak# in case they
elieve they applied, in fact | think insurance may have paid for

e the L#, but give you back the paperwork. Does that seem

| am going through some loose paperwork at
report made, notes from you regarding the
and a bid waiver. The site is closed in spil
wished to apply for reimbursement. | do
this. If that is the case, | would like to d
reasonable?

Stacey
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